



ABDUL REHMAN KASHIF

LAND SURVEYOR

Phone:

+966 53 1686319

+92 336 1564813

Visa states# Transferable

Email:

arkashif_surveyor@yahoo.com

Career Objective

Civil Surveyor more than 10 years in Gulf experience and 05 years Pakistan experience in challenging projects involving structural steel fabrication and erection, Civil Projects Building, Power Plant, Oil and Gas Plant, Piping and Survey inspections. Seeking a challenging career in the quality environment where my technical skills and Qualifications can be shared and enriched to make a significant contribution to organization with strong work ethics and diligence.

Personal Details

Name : Abdul Rehman Kashif
Nationality : Pakistani
Religion : Muslim
Gender : Male
Marital Status : Married
Passport No. : AG4846974
Expiry date : 22nd January 2033
Driving license : Available
Saudi Arabia, Pakistan

Professional Qualifications

- One Year Diploma in Surveyor from PMDC Institute Khewra (2006)
- Good Knowledge of Computer (MS Office & Internet)
- Auto Cad

Academic Qualifications

- Intermediate (10+2) from Allama Iqbal Open University Islamabad (2008)
- Matriculation (10th) from Rawalpindi Board (2005)

Duties and Responsibilities

Duties include overall Layout, Leveling and Topographic survey for Construction work of Power Station/Plant/Building.

- Fixing Bench mark/Control point by Traversing.
- Setting out, Leveling and alignment of building Construction and location for Installation of equipment.
- Setting out & alignment of mechanical Pump Stations.
- Setting out level for road crossing and ducts.
- Setting out & level for dike wall and Design of Stumped Concrete.
- Setting out & alignment of main holes, catch pit, catch basins & clean out.
- Setting out & alignment of pipe sleeves, Road, Ramp & culverts.
- Setting out alignment of tank Anchor Bolts and tower crane.
- Setting out alignment of all kind of street lights, electrical cables, fiber optic cables.
- Layout and leveling for Excavation of trenches for Oil Gas Pipe line network.
- Layout of Structure Heavy Foundation, Columns, Grade Beam, Excavation & Slab etc.
- Topography & Plotting of data in AutoCAD.
- Landscaping (Trees, Lightening, Curve stone).
- Use all survey equipment with full safety.
- Check all work going on with approves drawing.

Experience & Employment

Experience in Qatar

- **Mechanical & Civil Engineering Contractors Company (MACE) L-L-C (Qatar) West Catchment CZ-003-SGW-N Network**
 - Position - Land Surveyor – From 16th June 2021 to 31st March 2024
 - Consultant - AVM
 - Client - ASHGHAL
- **Mechanical & Civil Engineering Contractors Company (MACE) L-L-C (Qatar) Construction of CP07-C-1B Project (LUSAI) working DC Network, PWC System IC Network**
 - Position - Land Surveyor- From 16th June 2020 to 15th June 2021
 - Consultant Utilities Provider:- MARAFEQ QATER
 - Client: - Lusail Real Estate Development Co.
- **Mechanical & Civil Engineering Contractors Company (MACE) L-L-C (Qatar) Flood Prevention Scheme Operation & Maintenance Package 3 (Nuaija & Old Airport)**
 - Position - Land Surveyor- From 20th May 2019 to 15th June 2020

Experience in Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

- **Gama Power System Engineering Contracting. Power Plant (PP13) Riyadh**
Position: Civil Surveyor – From 15th March 2016 to 10th March 2017
Client: - Worley Persons
- **CITISCAPE Perfection in Performance. Medina Munawara (Medina Housing Scheme)**
Position: Land Surveyor – From 10th January 2015 to 25th Feb 2016
Client: - Nano Consultant
- **SINOPEC Engineering. Sadara Dow and Aramco Launch Chemical Project**
Position: Civil & Mechanical Surveyor - From 10th January 2014 to 22nd December 2014
Client: Saudi Aramco
- **KELLER TURKI CO LTD, Jubail Mena Port**
Position: Civil Surveyor - Since 14th June 2013 to 25th December 2013
Client: Arabian CBI LTD
- **SAMSUNG Engineering Saudi Arabia Co Ltd, Shaybah NGL (Natural gas liquids) Plant**
Position: Civil & Mechanical Surveyor - Since 05th May 2012 to 25th May 2013
Client: Saudi Aramco
- **INBESCO Industrial Beteiligung Services & Contracting LLC SA, SABIC Project**
Position: Civil Surveyor- From 02nd Feb 2011 to 13th April 2012
Client: Saudi iron & Steel Company (Hadeed)

Experience in Pakistan

- **MG Construction and Services (pvt) Ltd Pakistan, DHA Housing Authority and Askari 111 Houses Multan**
Position: Surveyor – From 24th April 2018 to 24th April 2019
- **IZHAR Construction (PVT) LTD Pakistan, PTET Telecom Tower Islamabad Pakistan**
Position: Surveyor – 08th September 2007 to 30th December 2011
- **Hi-Tech Construction (PVT) LTD Islamabad Pakistan, Islamabad Club Pakistan**
Position: Surveyor – From 06th February 2007 to 13th July 2007

Instruments Used

- Total Station: Sokkia 630,610,530,
- Total Station: Leica TS 11, Leica 1201, Leica Ts 06, Leica Ts 09, Leica Builder 503, Leica Ts 02, Geo-max Zoom80,
- Auto Level: Leica, Geo-max & Sokkia
- GPS: Leica GNSS GS10, GS14, GS 16

I hereby declare that all the information given above are true and correct with the best of my knowledge.

Abdul Rehman Kashif

Classification | Saudi Aramco